Eointtwe@etd.net

From: Sheida Sahandy <ssahandy@encina.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 7:29 PM

To: Ross, Andrew

Cc: Barrick, Curtis; Shirley Hammond; Caitlyn Labonte; Victor Grande; John Lopez;
pointtwp@ptd.net

Subject: Encina NPDES Permit Application No. PAC490109 Withdrawal

Attachments: NPDES Permit PAC490109 Withdrawal 1017023.pdf

Please see attached.

Sheida Sahandy (she/her)

Chief Sustainability Officer and Counsel
ENCINA

+1.206.375.1277 (PST)
ssahandy@encina.com
www.encina.com

@) ENCINA

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This message may contain confidential or legally protected information. It is intended
only for the individual named. If that is not you, please notify me immediately and delete it (including any attachments) from your
system. If | am communicating with you in a legal capacity, please do not distribute this communication, as that could impact our
attorney-client privilege.



ENCINA

October 18 , 2023

Mr. Andrew Ross

PA Department of Environmental Protection
Waterways and Wetlands

North Central Regional Office

Via Email: andross@pa.gov

RE:  Point Township Circular Manufacturing Facility
NPDES Permit Application No. PAC490109
(“Permit Application™)

Dear Mr. Ross,

Encina received a Second Technical Deficiency letter, dated July 6, 2023, (the “Letter”) relating to
Encina’s Permit Application, the response period for which was extended by PADEP to November 3,
2023. Encina has engaged in detailed discussions with PADEP staff to better understand the scope and
details of the responses being requested. Given our current understanding that no further extensions will
be authorized, and the extent of additional information being requested, Encina would like to withdraw
the Permit Application at this time. We appreciate the support by PADEP in providing clarifications and
guidance regarding the technical responses.

Sincerely,

Phudo R .{mm%/

Sheida R. Sahandy
Chief Sustainability Officer and Counsel
Encina Development Group, LLC

cc: Curtis Barrick
Victor Grande



